Subject: In the matter of Carriage Hills Vacation Owners Association CV-20-00640265-00CL
and In the matter of Carriage Ridge Owners Association (Court File No.
CV-20-00640266-00CL)

Importance: High

From: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ) </ N >
Sent: December 15, 2021 12:10 PM

To: Christine Doyle <cdoyle@airdberlis.com>; Christine Doyle <cdoyle @airdberlis.com>; JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ
Commercial List </ G

Cc: Sanj Mitra <smitra@airdberlis.com>; Sam Babe <sbabe@airdberlis.com>; lwilliams@tgf.ca; Mitch Grossell
<mgrossell@taf.ca>; Ibrzezinski@blaney.com; varman@blaney.com; cdiana@rogers.com; nwong@nwlaw.ca;
mgrossman@shuhclinegrossman.com; Francois D Gagnon <fgagnon@blg.com>; pkyres@blg.com;
David.Catuogno@klgates.com; tduncan@foglers.com; gshapiro@garryshapirolaw.com; KMoon@garryshapirolaw.com;
nash@gsnh.com; Lem, Jeffrey (MGCS) <Jeffrey.Lem@ontario.ca>; mpeters@garfinkle.com;
Frank.DAlessandro@justice.gc.ca; Wachtel, Ryan <rwachtel@foglers.com>

Subject: RE: In the matter of Carriage Hills Vacation Owners Association CV-20-00640265-00CL and In the matter of
Carriage Ridge Owners Association (Court File No. CV-20-00640266-00CL)

Importance: High

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

The Receiver’s motions proceeded before me today by Zoom. The Receiver seeks three orders for each of
Carriage Hills and Carriage Ridge. Much of the relief sought is unopposed.

However, Mr. Brzezinski raised a number of issues that his owner clients have with the Claims Process Order
and in particular the role of Prime Clerk LLC. Those owners are concerned about, among other things, ensuring
court oversight of Prime Clerk and safeguarding their privacy with respect to information provided to Prime
Clerk.

I had a lengthy discussion with counsel about amending the Claims Process Order to address the areas of
concern raised by Mr. Brzezinski. | made various suggestions about protections that can be included in the
order, which were satisfactory to counsel. They are going to work together to amend the order and return to
court on Friday, December 17, 2021 at 2 p.m. (before me — confirmed with the Commercial List office) to
explain the changes that have been made and seek approval of all orders at that time.

The Receiver’s counsel will be sending a new Zoom link. They said that the YouTube link will be the same one
that is used for all of these hearings.
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